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Re: SEPP 64 - Proposed Changes

| am writing in response to the exhibition of proposed changes to State Environmental Planning
Policy No.64 - Advertising and Signage.

Council supports the proposed changes which will prohibit the use of trailers parked on roads and
road related areas for advertising purposes as this will minimize visual clutter and ensure that car
parking areas are used for appropriate car parking purposes.

It is however suggested that the Department give consideration to extending this prohibition to
cover all forms of motor vehicles parked on road and road related areas which are used primarily
for advertising purposes. This would ensure that trailers are not simply replaced by other forms
of vehicles such as vans and trucks, which could be used primarily for advertising purposes.
This will allow for Council to regulate the use of car parking areas for appropriate car parking
purposes and have inappropriate forms of vehicular advertising removed.

Should you require further information on this matter, please contact me on 9978 4214 or by
email - j.vertel@mosman.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely
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Joe Vertel
DEVELOPMENT ADVISOR
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